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March 14, 2018 

✯✯✯ Revised Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Members, Subcommittee on Federal Lands 
 

From:            The Honorable Tom McClintock, Chairman 
 

Subject:         Legislative Hearing – March 20, 2018 
 

On Tuesday, March 20, 2018, at 2:00 p.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building, the 

Subcommittee on Federal Lands will hold a legislative hearing on the following bills:  
 

• H.R. 2584 (Rep. Will Hurd), To amend title 54, United States Code, to establish, fund, and 

provide for the use of amounts in a National Park Service Legacy Restoration Fund to address 

the maintenance backlog of the National Park Service, and for other purposes. “National Park 

Service Legacy Act of 2017” 

• H.R. 5210 (Rep. Michael K. Simpson), To establish the National Park Restoration Fund, and 

for other purposes. 

Witnesses are by invitation only.  

If you need further information, please contact Rebekah Rodriguez, Clerk, Subcommittee on Federal 

Lands at (202) 226-7736. 


